

# SYED UZAIR JAWED

11 Lodgehill Park Close , London HA2 0PD  
Mobile: 07549051567 - s.uzairjawed@gmail.com

## SUMMARY

---

I am a certified AWS Solution Architect and a Developer, have more than 7 years working experience in Software development. I have also been architecting and deploying, scalable solutions using AWS. Possess excellent knowledge of web development, design patterns, web and mobile architecture, and implementation.

## SKILLS

---

PHP	Python
Laravel	Django
AngularJS	AWS VPC
NodeJS	AWS Route53
ElasticSearch	AWS CloudFront
Git, Perforce & SVN	AWS ECS & Docker
MySQL, AWS Aurora and AWS DynamoDB	Chef, SaltStack & AWS OpsWorks
Sphinx	REST & SOAP
Linux & MacOS	Web Scraping
AWS EC2, ELB, ALB	AWS CloudFormation
AWS Lambda	AWS S3
AWS Gateway	AWS CloudWatch, NewRelic
Microservices	AWS IAM Management
AWS SQS & SNS	Jenkins & AWS CodeDeploy

## WORK HISTORY

---

08/2016 to Current

### **Solution Architect & Lead Developer** **Your Favourite Story – London**

I have worked as a Solution Architect and a developer to build, design and deploy highly scalable and fault-tolerant systems in the cloud for various clients, particularly for Mercedes-Benz.

11/2015 to 07/2016

**Senior SW Dev Engineer Cloud Security**  
**Symantec – Karachi**

I have worked on the Elastica CloudSOC product. I was in Infrastructure team and we have worked on building the underline APIs and improving the overall architecture of the entire application.

08/2013 to 10/2015

**Software Engineer**  
**Hexosys – Kuala Lumpur**

I have worked on Albaloo.com mobile app and web. Developed the APIs and worked on managing the application stack on AWS including push notifications.

02/2013 to 07/2013

**Product Engineer**  
**Tradekey.com – Karachi**

I have worked on improving the codebase of tradekey.com.

02/2012 to 01/2013

**Developer**  
**Freelance work – Karachi**

07/2010 to 01/2012

**Software Engineer**  
**Creative Chaos – Karachi**

I have worked on developing the solutions for Telenor network. The solutions were developed using ASP.net, PHP, and MSSQL.

**EDUCATION**

---

2010

**Bachelor of Science: Computer Science**  
**National University of Computer & Emerging Sciences -**  
**FAST - Karachi**

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

---

**Website :** <http://uzairjawed.me>

**Linkedin :** <http://www.linkedin.com/in/suzairjawed>

**Github :** <https://github.com/uzairjawed>